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Anon

From: Neil Stafford [neil@oxfordgroupholdings.com]
Sent: 27 October 2014 08:35
To: Onetel
Subject: <no subject>

 

Hi Richard, 

 

Hope you had great weekend, I'm doing the usual travel catching up with lost time as we waited for the sanctions to back off. 

 

Great progress is being made and I'm expecting to have the shipping news in the next 48 hours. Its just such a crazy time, still will be worth it in the 

end. I appreciate you've been waiting a long time, we all have, but the result will be what we are all looking for. I want to make sure you have your 

upside, if we can't get your up side in a sensible timeframe then I will ensure your cash comes back, we've never not given a friend and family the 

upside of a deal and I don't intend to start now. 

 

Sorry its take so long. 

 

Will give you the updates as I get them. 

 

Neil  

 

Neil B Stafford 

Group Chief Executive 

Oxford Group Holdings 

 

Office + 44 (0)1865 911007 

UK Mobile + 44 (0)7796176455 

Saudi Mobile +966 (0)567343822 

Neil@oxfordgroupholdings.com  
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